

josephnguyen

1A Computer Engineering

contact

229 Galileo Dr
Stoney Creek, Ontario
L8E 0C1
Canada

(289) 808-0800

j68nguye@uwaterloo.ca
www.joenguyen.ca

languages

english
vietnamese

programming

C#
Ruby
HTML
Cisco TCL

summary of skills

General

Workplace:

- Exceptional teamwork, organizational, and analytical skills
- Professional behavior and communication

Technical

Hardware:

- Arduino UNO
- Cisco ISR routers and switches
- Multimeters, oscilloscopes, function generators, power supplies, breadboards

Software:

- Adobe Photoshop, Microsoft Office Suite, Microsoft Visual Studio, TeXworks Editor

Operating Systems:

- Windows XP, Vista, 7, Android, Apple iOS, Cisco IOS

projects

2014–Present **Personal Website**

I am currently working on a website to represent myself and gain web development experience.

2013 **Implementation of Medium Scale Computer Network**

A project from high-school networking class required the use of Cisco ISR routers and switches to implement a secure network using routing protocols.

certificates

2013 **CCNA Discovery: Working at a Small-to-Medium Business or ISP** Cisco Networking Academy
Worked on IP addressing, switching, routing, WAN technologies, advanced routing protocols.

2012 **CCNA Discovery: Networking for Home and Small Business** Cisco Networking Academy
Worked on basic networking concepts such as cabling, addressing, wireless, security, planning & deployment, and troubleshooting of small networks

2011 **IT Essentials: PC Hardware and Software** Cisco Networking Academy
Worked on internal components of a computer, assembly of a computer system, installation of operating systems, troubleshooting using system tools.

experience

- 2014–Present **University of Waterloo: Faculty of Engineering** Waterloo, Ontario
Engineering Society Representative
Represented the class at engineering society meetings held several times per term.
- 2011–2013 **Appliance Sameday Service** Hamilton, Ontario
Summer Office Clerk
Received customers' orders for service via telephone.
Photocopied, scanned, faxed, and organized documents.
- 2011–2012 **Winona Peach Festival** Winona, Ontario
Summer Food Preparation / Server
Prepared meals and interacted with customers regarding orders during the festival.
- 2009–2012 **Kumon Math and Reading Centre** Hamilton, Ontario
Grader / Assistant
Graded and assisted students with their math worksheets provided by the centre.

education

- 2013–Present **Candidate for Bachelor of Applied Science** University of Waterloo
Computer Engineering Major
- 2009–2013 **Ontario Secondary School Diploma** Cardinal Newman Catholic Secondary School
General Subjects

hobbies

- web design, Arduino, computer hardware
- mountain biking, weight-lifting